From: Early Patti

To: Grouppracticefilings, OHCA

Cc: Smith Laura

Subject: Group Practice Annual Report

Date: Thursday, December 07, 2017 12:19:55 PM
Attachments: Group Practice Letter 12.7.17.pdf

On behalf of Laura Smith, Vice President of Finance/CFO, please see the attached letter regarding
the Group Practice Annual Report pursuant to Public Act 14-168.

Patti Early
Administration
Milford Hospital, Inc.
300 Seaside Avenue
Milford, CT 06460
203.876.4234

fax: 203.876.4198

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this message may be
confidential and privileged. This information is only for the use of the intended recipient. If
you are not the intended recipient of this information, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken in reliance on the contents of this information
is strictly prohibited. If you received this information in error, please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this message along with any attachments. Thank you.
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MILFORD HOSPITAL

December 7, 2017

Rachel O. Davis

Assistant Attorney General
State of Connecticut

55 Elm Street

P. 0. Box 120

Hartford, CT 06141-0120

Dear Ms. Davis:

Please let this letter serve as notification that Milford Hospital is not required to file a Group
Practice Annual Report pursuant to Public Act 14-168. Milford Hospital does not own, nor are
they affiliated with any group practice as defined in the Act.

Sincerely,

S

Laura Smith
Vice President of Finance / CFO

/pje

300 Seaside Avenue, PO. Box 3015, Milford, Connecticut 06460-0815 Tel 203 876 4000 Fax 203 876 4198

www.milfordhospital.org
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